FW: Request for pricing

Andrew M. Gregori <agregori@gregori-inc.com>
Thu 2/29/2024 2:08 PM

To:Anthony Lascola <alascola@gregori-inc.com>

Estimator
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www.rushinc.com

jonathan.davis@tkelevator.com

skeefer@rushinc.com

Jonathan.Davis@tkElevator.com

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/5bb7ee1a/61V1XUdxHUqarw-7Jrzdpg?

u=http://www.tkelevator.com/us

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message is confidential and is intended only for the person(s) named above. Its contents may also be protected by
attorney-client or work product privilege, and all rights to privileged information are expressly claimed and not waived. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete/remove it from your computer system. Any reading, distribution, printing or disclosure of this

message is strictly prohibited if you are not the intended recipient of this message. Thank you.

https://link.edgepilot.com/s/a41ce719/6lHmg3hotUWZv-e31RwWkCA?

u=https://www.tkelevator.com/us-en/contact/online-service-request.html

The Elevator Safety Code is implemented by Florida’s Department of Business and Professional Regulations requiring that owners of existing elevators ‘must be in compliance with pari 3.10.12 of

ASME A17.3-2015, Safety Code for Existing Elevators and Escalators by December 31, 2023'. https:/link.edgepilot.com/s/de6c8f89/UOR7HEHpHOSW-GNGNNxfwA?u=https://www.tkelevator.com/us-en/fl-door-lock-




monitoring.html

From: Steven Keefer <skeefer@rushinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 7:49 AM

To: Davis, Jonathan <Jonathan.davis@tkelevator.com>
Subject: Request for pricing- NAP 80k Preliminary

This message was sent from outside the company. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the source of this

email and know the content is safe.

Jonathan,

| was tasked with putting preliminary pricing together for an elevator to reach a mezzanine. 2 landings only .
Located in Mims.

| have no documents to provide at this stage.

Can you provide a safe plug for the elevator scope?

Steven Keefer

Estimator
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